
Question and Answer on 
ITB No: UNFPA/BGD/2020/001 

Supply of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 
 
In reference to the above ITB, we have received some queries from bidders for clarifying 

issues mentioned in ITB Document. Therefore, we would like to circulate that question and 
answer as follows:  
 
Q1: Do you accept bid, if the items are manufactured in China and confirming to your QA 
requirement? 
A1: Yes, this is acceptable and bidder can participate.     
 
Q2: Do you accept Latex Gloves? Could the Bid validity be reduced? Is it acceptable, if suppliers 
provide quotation based on FCA (port of loading) and UNFPA arrange the freight? 
A2: Suppliers are requested to submit their best possible offer (product spec, price, validity, 
transportation, etc.) complying with ITB document.  During evaluation, evaluation committee 
will decide, if the offer is acceptable or not.     
 
Q3: Is there any binding of Currency of Bid price? 
A3: All prices shall be quoted in any convertible currency to US Dollars (USD). To facilitate 
evaluation and comparison, UNFPA will convert all bid prices expressed in the amounts in 
various currencies in which the bid prices are payable to US dollars at the official UN exchange 
rate on the last day for submission of bids. 
 
Q4: In terms of foreign price, should LC be made by UNFPA side?    
A4: No. UNFPA will not facilitate any LC. For order confirmation, UNFPA will facilitate Purchase 
Order.  
 
Q5: Do we need to provide any company registration related document? 
A5: Please provide information as it is mentioned in the ITB document and its Annexes. During 
evaluation, if any supporting document is required, UNFPA will ask bidder to share with.  
 
Q6: Please confirm us the place of pre- delivery inspection. Manufacturer place or local supplier 
place? 
A7: Before delivery, UNFPA will confirm the location of inspection.  
 
Q7: Is the quantity of glove box means 66,080 Boxes (Each box contain 100 Pcs. gloves)? 
A7: Yes. This is correct.  
 
Q8: Do we need to provide all information as per Annex- 4 Fast Track Procurement 
Questionnaire? 
A8: Suppliers are requested to review this questioner carefully and provide adequate 
information to comply with QA criteria.  
 
Q9: Which Gown size do you need. Medium or large? 
A9: We need 80% medium size and 20% large size Gown from our total quanity of Gown.  
 
 
 


